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March 8, 2024

Mr. Colin Kraucunas, P.E.
A.H. Davenport LLC

PO Box 430

Hockessin, DE 19707

REF: BRIDGEVILLE TOWN CENTER
SUSSEX COUNTY UNIFIED SANITARY SEWER DISTRICT (WESTERN
SUSSEX AREA)
SUSSEX COUNTY TAX MAP NUMBERS 1-32-1.12-31.00 — CLASS-1
AGREEMENT NO. 1144

Dear Mr. Kraucunas:

The above referenced project was approved on March 8, 2024 and one (1) set of the
approved plans are enclosed. This approval is valid for three (3) years, unless prior to
expiration of that three (3) year period, a time extension is requested and approved by
the Department. Plans granted an extension beyond the three (3) period will be required
to meet updated standards and specifications.

Also, it is your responsibility to secure approvals and/or permits that may be required by
other regulatory agencies.

Please contact Mr. Keith Bryan of this Division to initiate pre-construction procedures to
initiate pre-construction procedures for sanitary sewer.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

SUSSEX COUNTY ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Chris Calio
Engineering Technician IV

CC: Mr. Keith Bryan, w/2 enclosures
Owner/Developer: , without enclosures

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES
2 THE CIRCLE | PO BOX 589
GEORGETOWN, DELAWARE 19947

EQUAL HOUSING
OPPORTUNITY



